
1

Asad Shamsi

From: Shipra Sarabhai <shipra.sarabhai@teamcomputers.com>
Sent: 30 January 2024 19:09
To: Asad Shamsi
Cc: Tripti Jain; Nikhil Bhushan
Subject: Re: Quotation Required for O365 License | Semolina Kitchens

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Asad,  
 
Please find below the quote for the requested BOM 
 

30 Jan 24       

SR No O365 Email License Qty Unit Price (INR) Pro-rata Price (INR) Total Price (INR) Company 

1 Office 365 E1 23 7454 4,348.17 100,007.83 Semolina 

2 Apps for Business 23 5900 5,408.33 124,391.67 Semolina 

Total (Exclusive of Taxes)  224,399.50  

30 Jan 24       

SR No O365 Email License Qty Unit Price (INR) Pro-rata Price (INR) Total Price (INR) Company 

1 Office 365 E1 16 7454 4,348.17 69,570.67 Semolina 

2 Apps for Business 16 5900 5,408.33 86,533.33 Semolina 

Total (Exclusive of Taxes)  156,104.00  
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Shipra Sarabhai | Enterprise Client Partner 
Team Digital Engineering 
+91-8826006221/8448384040 
Team Computers Pvt. Ltd. | www.teamcomputers.com 

 
 
 
On Mon, Jan 29, 2024 at 1:55 PM Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.  
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Dear Shipra,  

   

Please provide the quotation of the following license plan ASAP.  

   

Requirement : 1  

Entity: Semolina Kitchens Private Limited.  

   

Sr.No.  Plan Name  Quantity  
1  Office 365 E1  23  
2  Apps For Business  23  

   

   

Requirement : 2  

Entity: Semolina Kitchens Private Limited.  

   

Sr.No.  Plan Name  Quantity  
1  Office 365 E1  16  
2  Apps For Business  16  

   

   

Asad Shamsi  

Manager – IT  

   

+91 9930909463  

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.  

Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor,   

Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli,  
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Mumbai-400018.  

 

   

https://www.k-hospitality.com/  

 

   


